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October 11, 1939

The Real-Estate Trust Company

of Philadelphia _
S.E.Coraer Broad and Chestnut Streets
Philadelzhia, Pennsylvania

Attention of Kr. F. F.McCarthy, Ass't Secly
Dear &ir:

¥r. bylvester L. Poor Junior Engineer of the
Ltatve Eighway Commission has consulted us with reference
to your letter of Qctober 4Sth, in which you suggest thuat
the deec of land belonging to John Gribbel, Incorporated to
the ttate of Xaine does not meet the requirements of your
company on the ground that it 1s, in substance, a convey-
ance of land rather than a Right-of-lay.

The form useu in this conveyance under our law,
we construe to be a conveyance of & Right-8f-way in that it
is providec that the grantor doth "hereby give, grant,
bargain, sell anc convey unto the State of Zaine the right
to enter upon construet and perpetually maintain a public
highway over and across certain lot or parcel of land
sltuate in the and State of kaine, and bounded and
describec as follows:".

- It has been our understanaing that such a conveyance
is not & straight warranty deed conveying the last to the State.
Ehould your counsel decide otherwise we would respectfully
suggest that in this case we will comply with any suggestions
which he has to offer. 0Of course we would appreciate a steie- .
ment of his reasons for construing this form as belng a con-
veyance of land rather than a Right-of-Way.

Very truly yours,

danford L. Fogg
Deputy Attorney General
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